Crazy 1911

Chapter 1911: Identify

“””That makes sense,”” Zhao Yu said, overjoyed.””l really didn’t think about that! ”

“’”|'ve thought about it before. Although he committed a brutal crime, he hasn’t been executed for so
many years. He must be a calm and collected person who is good at studying. ”
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Such a person must like to read!”” ”

“Officer Wang quickly raised his hand and said,””I’m very familiar with the prison. Call them right now
and ask them to investigate!”” ”
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“”Hmm ...”” Zhao Yu and Wu Xiumin exchanged a look. Zhao Yu asked worriedly,””is that a good
idea?”” What if there’s a problem with the prison?”””
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“Officer Wang promised him,””no, he won ‘t. My brothers are in the middle level of the prison. They are
absolutely trustworthy!”” Don’t worry, he’ll definitely do it quietly and no one will know about it!"”” ”

“*” Alright then!”” Zhao Yu nodded in agreement.””Tell him to be careful!”” ”

Officer Wang snapped his fingers and went outside to make a call.

Didi... Didi...

“Just as Zhao Yu was about to check the suspect’s information, his phone suddenly rang. ”
It was an unfamiliar number from overseas.

No way!

Which international friend is looking for me this time?

Zhao Yu knew that only his close friends would be able to call him.

“So, he quietly retreated to the pantry in the office and answered the call. ”

“""Hello, who's this?"”” ”

“7"Zhao Yu ...”” An emotionless woman’s voice came from the phone.””Are you still in Yaoming? Has the
case been closed?”””

“" Ah?"” Zhao Yu could tell that the person who called him was none other than Li Jing, the Secret
Service. As the phone call came so suddenly, Zhao Yu was not prepared, so he answered
hesitantly,””No... Not yet!”””

“’"Then ... Let’s put it aside for now,”” Li Jing said.””There’s a difficult task that | need you to solve!”” ”

“’"It can’t be?"”” Zhao Yu was depressed.””What mission is so important? I've been interrupted three
times already, and now I'm about to make a major breakthrough. Can you let me solve the case first?””

”



“””| heard that ...”” Li Jing said calmly.””The murderer of the case you’re working on has already died,
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and you’re only carrying out the post-investigation work. You can leave this work to your colleagues

“""Tsk tsk ...”” Zhao Yu smacked his lips.””It’s not as simple as you think. There’s a change in the case.
The murderer might be a scapegoat. I’'m about to find the real murderer now!”” ”
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“"Then ...”” Li Jing hesitated for a second, then said,””since we’re about to solve the case, let your
colleagues handle it!”” Can’t they solve the case without you?"” ”

“”"This ...”” Zhao Yu blinked and sighed.””Officer li, it seems that something big has really happened!””
What is so urgent that | have to go?”””

“""Six days ago,”” Li Jing said.””There was a bizarre case Seoul Korea. A woman was knocked out in her
car, and her left hand was cut off! ”
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“" After her hand was cut off, the murderer even bandaged her hand ...
“""\What?"”” Zhao Yu frowned.””What do you mean? Korea? Broken hand? This scene is so familiar!”””

“””The whole process of her losing her hand was the same as the lost hand case you handled when you
left the mountain! Even the anesthetic is the same animal type ...”” ”
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“’”It can’t be?”” Zhao Yu clicked his tongue.””This is ... Someone has learned li Dan’s methods
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“’"Three days ago, late at night,”” Li Jing said, not continuing the topic,””there was a falling case at a
construction site in the Dragon-Phoenix cave in the Western District of kangzhou, Korea! ”
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“”” A woman was pushed down from an unfinished building at three in the middle of the night ...

“""Falling off the building? Midnight?”” This time, Zhao Yu finally felt that something was wrong, but he
still asked,””what is this situation?”” ”

“’"The woman fell from the fifth floor. She was only seriously injured, but her life was not threatened.””
Li Jing continued,””according to the woman’s recollection, she was drugged at home and then brought
to the construction site! ”
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the woman claimed that after she woke

IIIII ”

“”"And ...”” Li Jing paused for a moment, then said solemnly,
up at the construction site, she saw a demon covered in green light

“7I"Il cut!”” Upon hearing this, Zhao Yu felt a cold wind blowing on his back.””The devil case?”” ”

“"” According to the woman’s memory, the police drew a portrait,”” Li Jing said.””Take a look. Doesn’t it
look familiar?”” ”

“As he was speaking, Zhao Yu’s phone vibrated. Someone had sent him a picture. ”
“Zhao Yu opened it, and his hair stood on end as he took a deep breath. ”

The devil in the portrait was almost exactly the same as the devil heads in the devil case that he had
solved before!

“’”0Oh my God ...”” Zhao Yu pouted and sighed.””This ... What the hell is this? Why did you go to
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Korea?””



nn

“*” According to the victim’s memory,”” Li Jing continued,””she said that the demon made a scary ghost
howl and scared her so much that she ran in the opposite direction, trying to force her to jump down
from the building. ”

“””However, the girl saw the terrain with the help of the moonlight and didn’t jump off the building. In
the end, the demon rushed over and pushed her down!”” ”

“"I’Il cut!”” Zhao Yu was shocked.””It seems that this guy didn’t learn it well! He should’ve chosen a
night when he couldn’t even see his own fingers before taking action! ”
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“’’Hmm ...”” Zhao Yu thought for a moment, then asked Li Jing,
because you want me to go to Korea?”” ”

officer li, are you telling me this

“’"\What do you think?”” Li Jing asked,””do you want to go to the Golden City to catch up with han
Kuan?”” n

“"Well ...”” Zhao Yu pouted.””I’'ve never been to Korea, but ... It’s hard to say. A Korean Hitman learned
his killing skills from us. This case ... Can’t be blamed on us, right?”” Don’t tell me...We still need to
demand an explanation for the intellectual property rights?”” ”

“""You’re still the same.”” Li Jing sighed.””It’s not about intellectual copyright now. The person who lost
his hand is the executive manager of our country’s jiangyu group and the general agent for Korea Affairs.
He’s now discussing cooperation projects with the Korean Ministry of Commerce and
telecommunications company!”” ”

“" Ah?”” Zhao Yu was surprised.””It’s ... Our people?”” ”

“’"The woman who fell off the building is also one of our people. She’s a negotiator from our marine
resources Department,”” Li Jing said.””She’s currently negotiating with Korea about the Marine
Exploration project. ”

“’"These two deals are worth tens of billions. They’re very important to our two countries!”” ”
“"”0h ...”” Zhao Yu nodded.””It seems that someone is deliberately trying to destroy the place!”” ”

“’"The two countries are taking these two cases very seriously,”” Li Jing said.””Since you're related to
both the lost hand case and the devil case, the higher-ups have decided to send you over to help!”””
“’"This ...”” Zhao Yu swallowed his saliva, his mood instantly becoming complicated. ”

“’"Zhao Yu,”” Li Jing said solemnly,””
send someone to pick you up. You can fly directly from Yaoming to Korea

this is an order. I'll give you one day to settle your case. Then, I'll
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“""This ...”” Zhao Yu was a little unhappy, but he still nodded and agreed.””Well, send me the specific
information, and I'll prepare for it!”” ”

“7” Alright!”” Li Jing didn’t waste any time and hung up the phone.”

Depressing ...



“Zhao Yu’s eyebrows were tightly knitted together, and he felt a little depressed. He didn’t know if it was
because he couldn’t continue to investigate the memoir of the murder, or because he was worried that
something bad would happen during this trip to Korea. ”

“At this moment, officer Wang suddenly burst open the office door. He ran in and shouted at the
Crowd'”” ”n

“’"Hurry, hurry and take a look! Liu Cheng ... Liu Cheng actually recognized a person!”” ”

Chapter 1912: The suspicious lawyer
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“’"Tu Qiang?”” Looking at the information, cui Lizhu joked,””work hard? That’s a good name!”” ”
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She’s actually a lawyer ...”” Zhao Yu read out loud.””Don’t lawyers fight for people? He actually went
to jail, how unlucky!”” ”
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“Officer Wang pointed to the photo on the file and said,””my colleague said that after Liu Cheng saw the
photo, he didn’t hesitate at all. He was very sure that this person was the suspect who went into the
toilet and killed the female employee!”” ”

“Zhao Yu took a closer look at the photo. The man named tu Qiang had a fair and clean face, and he had
good facial features. He could be considered a man with good looks. ”
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“””You recognized it at a glance?”” Cui Lizhu stuck out her tongue and asked,
words of a psychopath? It’s not to deal with you guys pointing randomly, is it

can you believe the
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“Officer Wang said,””1 don’t think so. My colleagues said that they showed all the photos to Liu Cheng,
but he shook his head and only pointed out this one.”” ”

“””0h ...”” Cui Lizhu looked at Wu Xiumin, then asked,””sis, do you think it’s credible?”” It's been more
than 20 years, how could Liu Cheng recognize it at a glance?”” ”

Wu Xiumin smiled but didn’t answer.
“’"For accepting bribes, falsifying evidence, forging documents, obstruction of justice ...”” Zhao Yu read
the information.””Three years in prison? Why would a lawyer take bribes? ”

Can you be sentenced to three years for perjury? Did this guy ... Offend someone? | heard that
perjury and obstruction of justice are usually punishable by a fine!”” ”

“Officer Wang said,””no, if it’s serious, you’ll be sentenced!”” ”
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“Wu Xiumin looked at the suspect’s information and said regretfully,””what | saw was an unscrupulous
lawyer who liked to pursue profits. This doesn’t match the target we are looking for ...”” ”

“’"How old is this person? “’Born in 1966 ...”” Cui Lizhu looked at the information and counted with her
fingers. “” 53 years old this year?”” In 1993, he was 27 yearsold ... ”

“77 27 years old ... At least, the age matches, right? Why is it more believable than a 16-year-old?”” ”



“””Single and divorced ...”” Zhao Yu was concerned about another point, so he said to Wu

Xiumin,””since he was once married, maybe he is still normal in terms of contact with women?”””

“’"That depends. When did he get divorced?!”” Wu Xiumin said,””if the divorce was before the age of
27, then it would be more in line with our profile. But if it was after the age of 27, then it’s hard to say
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“""He got divorced two years ago,”” Zeng ke suddenly said.””Team leader, I've found out more about
this person!”””

“""His ex-wife was a high school teacher. She got divorced two years ago when tu Qiang was in prison.
So ... The reason for the divorce should be related to tu Qiang’s prison, right?”” ”

“"”Detailed information?”” ”

“Zhao Yu waved his hand and asked Zeng ke to send the message to him. Unexpectedly, Zeng ke was
stunned for a moment, then pointed to his computer screen and said to everyone, ”

“””] know why he was sentenced to three years in prison,”” Zeng ke said, looking surprised.””The
defendant accepted bribes and deliberately lost an important criminal case, which caused his client to
be mentally unstable and attempt suicide ...”” ”

“7I'll cut!”” Zhao Yu’s eyes widened.””That’s only three years? Wasn’t this too easy on him?”
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“’"\Wait ... Wait ...”” Suddenly, Zhao Yu found an important problem and shouted at Zeng ke,””you said

she’s mentally unstable?”” How ... How did you lose control?”” ”

“"Well ...”” Zeng ke shook his head.””The information doesn’t show it, so we have to investigate it in
detail ...”””

“’"But ...”” As he shook his head, Zeng ke found another important situation.””The medical records
show that in 2004, tu Qiang was in the hospital and had a major operation!”” He said. ”

Ah?
“As soon as he said that, everyone could not help but run to Zeng ke’s computer. ”

“Zeng ke quickly tapped on the keyboard and retrieved the specific information. He then said to
everyone,””Tu Qiang was involved in a gang-related case, and the tendons in his legs were cut!”” ”

“’"\Wow, that’s ruthless!”” Cui Lizhu’s eyes widened. Doesn’t that mean he’s in a wheelchair?”” ”

“’"No,”” Zeng ke said.””In 2004, although the technology was not as advanced as it is now, it was still
possible to perform tendon suture surgery. ”

“”” According to the information, tu Qiang’s surgery was a success. After he recovered, he should be able
to continue walking without the use of a cane!”” ”

“”’It's just that,”” Wu Xiumin said,””the repaired tendon will lose part of its function, and the
corresponding parts will have difficulty moving!”””



“””In other words, he can’t move as freely as before!”” Zhao Yu asked,””so, that’s the end of the
memoir!?”””
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“"”Hehe,”” cui Lizhu laughed dryly,””boss, don’t be so sure. Maybe it’s just a coincidence ...

“”\Whether it’s a coincidence or not, we’ll know once we investigate!”” Zhao Yu then asked Zeng
ke,””can you tell the life track of this person from the information?”” ”

“"”He’s a local from Yaoming, in the city,”” Zeng ke said as he looked at the information.””It seems that
... Besides going to university in Guangzhou, he spent most of his time in the southeast coastal area,
right? After graduation, he became a lawyer and went to jail. He can be considered a wily old fox!”” ”
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“’"The point is,”” cui Lizhu said,””he’s a lawyer, so he can go anywhere he wants. This profession ...
Seems to be quite suitable, right?”” ”

“""Yes,”” Zeng ke nodded,””tu Qiang is indeed working in a large law firm, and he often goes to the
county or nearby areas to work ...”” ”

“””But ...”” He said to Zhao Yu,””if we want to investigate the exact work record from twenty years ago,
it will be difficult. We will need some time!”””

“Time, time ... ”

“Zhao Yu looked at his watch. Li Jing had only given him one day. At this time the next day, he would
have to leave Yaoming and go to Korea. ”

One day ... Could they find the real murderer?

Didi.. Didi...

“Just as Zhao Yu was thinking, officer Wang’s phone suddenly rang. ”

Officer Wang looked at the caller ID and answered the phone in front of everyone.

“’"Hello,”” a man’s voice came from the phone,””brother, I've done what you asked me to do!”” I've
checked the borrowing records of the prison, and psychology books are indeed unpopular. Very few
prisoners borrow them. ”

“""I've skimmed through it. Only one prisoner has read it the most. | know this prisoner. He’s a lawyer.
His name is ... Tu Qiang!”” ”

Whoosh ...

“As soon as he said that, the office fell silent. Everyone looked at each other, but all of them revealed
excited expressions. ”
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“Officer Wang gulped and asked,””tell me about this man and his situation!”” ”

“""\What's the specific situation?”” The other party replied,””he’s quite gentle and doesn’t speak much.
He doesn’t look like a sharp-tongued lawyer at all. ”

“""By the way, after he left, he will never be a lawyer again. Two years ago, he lost a lawsuit on purpose
because he accepted bribes, which caused his client to go crazy and almost commit suicide!”” ”



“""Then ... Do you still remember what the case is?”” Officer Wang asked again. ”
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“’”| remember. This guy is really mean,”” the other party said.””He’s handling a tough case. He's the
prosecutor and he’s defending the girl who was injured. It should’ve been a winning case. ”

“””But in the end, | don’t know what he did, but the girl lost control of her emotions and lost the fight,
letting the rapist get away with it! ”

“””However, this case finally attracted the attention of the High Court. After a re-trial, tu Qiang’s
criminal activities were discovered. It turned out that he had accepted bribes from the defendant. In the
end, the High Court re-tried him and tu Qiang’s reputation was ruined ...”” ”

“""E * ck,”” cui Lizhu cursed in a low voice.””Three years is too light a sentence!”””
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“””By the way,”” the prison guard said,””| forgot to tell you that although tu Qiang was sentenced to
three years in prison, he has been released on bail because of his good behavior in prison. He has
completed the procedures and can be released tomorrow!”” ”

Chapter 1913: breakthrough?

“At 10 pm, Zhao Yu didn’t have time to eat lunch. He was still anxiously investigating the information
about the suspect, tu Qiang, in his office. ”
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“""Team leader,”” Zeng ke said worriedly,
and go tO Sleep?”” ”

you didn’t sleep last night. Why don’t you eat something

“” Anyway, this suspect can’t run away ... Besides, didn’t sis Wu and cui Lizhu already go to the prison to
guestion him?”
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“”| think,”” Zeng ke said with confidence,””that if sis Wu were to take action, she would definitely be
able to make this person tell the truth!”” If he really did write the memoir, he'll definitely confess if he’s
the real murderer!”””

“"\Wrong!”” Zhao Yu shook his head and said,””you can’t be so sure about this. First, we can’t be
completely sure that tu Qiang is the real murderer.”

“""Secondly, even if it’s really him, we can’t do anything as long as he refuses to admit it!”” ”

“””| know, there’s definitely no evidence,”” Zeng ke said, nodding.””Liu Cheng’s confession has no legal
effect, but ... | think your trick was quite good!”” ”

“””Didn’t you ask sis Wu to bring a team of tall and strong police officers to interrogate tu Qiang? When
he sees our formation, | think ... He’ll collapse soon, right?”” ”

“’"That’s what we hope to see the most, but ...”” Zhao Yu said.””We still have to be mentally prepared
for failure. After all, tu Qiang is a lawyer who often deals with criminal cases, so he knows the
procedures and operations of our police system. ”



“””Since he dared to use the agricultural Journal to set up such a big scheme, he must have been
mentally prepared. Therefore, our method of striking the mountain to scare the Tiger may not
necessarily work!”” ”

“’"0h ..."”” Zeng ke nodded.””No wonder you insisted on staying at the police station instead of going to
the scene to command!”” Do you ... Have any new ideas
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“’"I"'m thinking ...”” Zhao Yu opened tu Qiang’s information and said,””I think, if tu Qiang is really the
real murderer X that we’re looking for, then if we want to hit him in one shot, we have to find his weak
spot!”

“””Now, what we need to solve is this weakness. Where is it?”” ”

“""You said before,”” Zeng ke said.””You said that the real murderer X fabricated the eight cases
because there might be evidence that could directly convict him.”
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“""Then ... Should we investigate in that direction

“’"That’s what | thought before,”” Zhao Yu said.””I’'ve done some research. Although the NDA
technology was invented in the 1980s, it wasn’t until around 1998 that it was widely spread in our
country.”

“””The five confirmed cases in the killer memoir all happened before 1998. Therefore, | suspect that
murderer X is very confident that there will be no solid evidence left in these five cases. ”

“””That’s why it was recorded in detail in the memoir of the murders!”” ”

“"But ...”” Zeng ke said. X after 1998 X DNA technology became popular, so the real murderer was
worried that the cases committed after that would leave behind Fatal Evidence X so, he made up the
other eight cases.”” ”

“’"But ...”” Zhao Yu took another turn.””Although these eight cases were fabricated, it is very likely that
they were all fabricated based on the facts of his crime. ”

“""So, these eight cases are likely to have happened before, but not as described in the memoir of the
murders!”” ”
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“’"You mean,”” Zeng ke nodded,””as long as we can dig out the truth of these eight cases, we may be
able to find evidence to make the real murderer X confess?”” ”

“’”Not eight,”” Zhao Yu said.””Maybe we only need to find one of them to convict him!”

“""For example,”” Zhao Yu flipped open the memoir of the murders, pointed to one of the cases, and
said,””this movie theater case. The case happened in 1999. The murderer used Nong zhifa’s words to
claim that he had attacked a woman outside a movie theater in chaohai city, then dragged her to the
wild to rape and kill her, and then buried her on the spot. ”

“""But officer Wang didn’t find any records of the woman’s disappearance. Instead, a similar case was
found in Haifeng city, which was 170 kilometers away. ”



“””The hotel staff, nie, went missing on his way home from work late at night. His whereabouts are still
unknown. This NIE’s appearance and body shape, as well as the birthmark on his body, were highly
consistent with the movie theater case in the memoir of the murder!”

“""So,”” Zhao Yu said,””now that we look at the case again, it seems to have suddenly become clear!”” ”

“"| see,”” Zeng ke said.””In fact, this is the case that the real murderer, X, committed, but he compiled
a movie theater incident in his memoir. ”

“’"The case he compiled really has a prototype! ”
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“"”S0,”” Zeng ke pointed to the information and said,””as long as we can find NIE’s body, will we be able
to find evidence of the real murderer from the body?”” ”

“""Like ... Like the video murder case?”” ”
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Unfortunately, Haifeng’s situation is different from the video murder case!”” Zhao Yu said
regretfully,””since 1999, Haifeng city’s urban area has expanded more than ten times. The wilderness of
that time has long become a high-rise building! ”
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“””My bones are already nowhere to be found ...
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“"Then ...”” Zeng ke looked disappointed,””we can only look at other cases?”” ”

“Zhao Yu took a deep breath, then said to Zeng ke,””””These are my initial thoughts. | can only look for it
when I'm forced to. After all, it’s too time-consuming!”””

“”0h ... Oh?"”” Zeng ke suddenly raised his head.””Team leader, based on what you’ve just said, it
seems like you’ve already thought of a better idea?”” ”

“””| don’t have any ideas, but ...”” Zhao Yu said meaningfully.””Maybe we can find a breakthrough?”” ”
“""Breakthrough? What breakthrough?”” ”

“While Zeng ke was still in a daze, officer Wang suddenly pushed the office door open and reported to
Zhao Yu,”"”””Boss, I've completed the task you gave me. Our director personally wrote an application
report to the prison to stop tu Qiang’s bail. He definitely won’t be able to get out of prison in a short
time! ”

“’”If necessary, the prison will cooperate with us and bring tu Qiang to our police station for
interrogation.”” ”

“""\Jery good.”” Zhao Yu nodded.””What’s the second thing?”” ”
“"Enl”” Officer Wang nodded and said,””the car is ready. I'll Take You There now!”””
“"" A car?”” “”Are you ... Going out?”” Zeng ke asked. ”

“""Let’s go, Zeng ke,”” Zhao Yu said, snapping his fingers.””Let’s get something to eat first, then go see
someone!”””

“’"Meet someone?”” Zeng ke rolled his eyes and suddenly understood what Zhao Yu meant. He knew
who Zhao Yu was going to see.”



“However, before he could reveal the secret, he suddenly heard Zhao Yu’s mobile phone ring. ”
Dididi ...

Zhao Yu opened it and saw that it was another foreign number.

“The situation was special, so Zhao Yu didn’t dare to refuse. ”

“But, after he picked up the phone, he suddenly heard his father-in-law’s voice on the other end. Miao
kun seemed to be very excited. ”

“"”Hello, little Zhao, where are you?”” ”

“7"Me? “’I'm in Yaoming ...”” Zhao Yu looked at officer Wang and Zeng ke, then gestured to them to
leave first. ”

The two of them understood and immediately left the office.
“""Zhao, did Li Jing give you a call to ask you to go to Korea?”” Miao kun asked, panting. ”
“"Yup!”” Zhao Yu nodded.””He said it was an urgent task!”” ”

“””Don’t go!”” Miao kun didn’t wait for Zhao Yu to finish, and immediately roared,””listen to me, don’t
go! I've already made an application to the higher-ups to not let you participate in the Korea mission!””

”

Chapter 1914: The missing agent

“""\Why?”” Zhao Yu was puzzled.””Father-in-law, you’re not going just because you say so? According to
the rules, | have to listen to officer Li’s orders, right? ”

“"\What ... What happened?”””
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“’"\What happened? You’re so smart, can’t you tell?”” Miao kun said anxiously,””someone is imitating
the lost hand case and the devil case in Korea. Isn’t it obvious that they are after you?”” ”

“"Me ... Me? “”But ...”” Zhao Yu said.””The victims in these two cases are citizens of our country who
hold important positions. Obviously, someone is trying to destroy our cooperation with the Korean side,
right?”” ”

“""| can’t take the risk!”” Miao kun said,””there are many ways to ruin a cooperation. Why did you have
to use the case you worked on?”

“""Little Zhao, listen to me. This is definitely a trap. Someone wants to lure you into it. They couldn’t do
anything on our side, so they went to Korea to set up a trap, just to take revenge on you and me!”” ”
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“’"Father-in-law, this ...”” Zhao Yu said awkwardly,””aren’t you overthinking it? Who would seek

revenge from me? The fake Xi Mengna? ”



“””| heard from Ding Lan that Xi Wei’s remaining forces have been completely destroyed by that tycoon
londee. Could it be that ... She still hasn’t given up on me?”””

“’"That’s hard to say,”” Miao kun said.””We have to be careful in this line of work. Not only can you not
go to Korea, but you also have to send more people to ensure your safety!”” ”

“”But ...”” Zhao Yu asked.””How do we explain this to Li Jing?"” ”
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“’”It’s none of your business,”” Miao kun replied.””I’'ve already asked my superior. You don’t have to go
anywhere. Just continue working on your case. Don’t worry, she won’t call you again!”” ”

“""But ...”” Zhao Yu was still a little confused. ”

“"”No buts,”” Miao kun said solemnly.””l shouldn’t have told you this, but in order to let you know how
dangerous it is, I'll tell you!”” ”
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Since the two cases in Korea, | have been contacting Lee Bencheng, but ...”” Miao kun said,””| found
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out that Lee Bencheng has gone missing
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“"\WWhat?”” This time, Zhao Yu finally understood what his father-in-law meant, and asked hurriedly,
Bencheng is missing?”” ”

“"”Yes,”” Miao kun nodded,””| have confirmed with Han Fang that Lee Bencheng is missing. Not only
me, but Han Fang is also looking for him!”””

“""Zhao, you should know that Xi Wei’s death is related to everyone who participated in the detective
salon, right?”” Miao kun said solemnly,””li Bencheng is the most capable of us all. If he is missing, it
means that the situation has become quite serious!”

“””So, no matter what, before you can confirm that li Bencheng is safe and sound, you must not go over
and Wade in the muddy water! Do you understand?”” ”

“"”0h ... Oh ...”” Zhao Yu nodded.””I got it!"” ”

“" Alright,”” Miao kun said.””Be careful these days. We're looking for information to see if this incident
is caused by the fake Simone.”” ”

“""Then ...”” Zhao Yu said quickly,””you have to send more people to Miao Ying’s side! If they're really
coming for me, then all those close to me will be in danger. “””
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“""Do | need you to tell me that?”” “’Don’t worry,”” Miao kun said.””I've sent the best people to protect
your family and Miao Ying ‘S. You can focus on the case!”””

“””Qh, that’s good!”” Zhao Yu continued,””then you should be careful yourself. If it was really the fake Xi
Mengna seeking revenge, then you should be his primary target!”” ”
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“"”Alright, at least you have a conscience,”” Miao kun said.””Don’t worry!”” After the lesson in

Morocco, I’'m more careful than anyone else now!”
nn n

”""A|right, |'m hanging up ...

“As he hung up the phone, Zhao Yu suddenly felt a headache. ”



“He pinched his temple hard and rubbed it as he thought,”” It seemed that the two cases in Korea were
indeed problematic. His father-in-law’s reminder was very timely, and he had to be careful. ”

But ...
“Zhao Yu’s eyebrows were tightly knitted, and he had mixed feelings. ”

“To be honest, when Li Jing had ordered him to put down the memoir of the murder and immediately
go to Korea to carry out the mission, he had felt a little conflicted. ”

“However, now that his father-in-law forbade him from carrying out the mission, he felt a little empty in
his heart. He kept feeling that something was wrong ... ”

“However, since he didn’t have to go to Korea to take risks, he might as well concentrate on the memoir
of the murder. ”

“So, Zhao Yu immediately perked up and went to the parking lot of the police station to meet up with
officer Wang and Zeng ke. ”

“Officer Wang drove them to a local restaurant for dinner. After they finished their meal, they drove
straight to a middle school in Yaoming. ”

“It turned out that the person Zhao Yu wanted to see was none other than the ex-wife of the suspect, tu
Qiang’s Wanwan. ”

“Tu Qiang’s ex-wife’s surname was Xie. In order to avoid disturbing Ms. Xie, Wang Can had
communicated with her in advance. The three of them didn’t go directly to the school, but chose to
meet at a Western restaurant near the school. ”

“’"\What happened to him this time?”” Ms. Xie was wearing glasses, and at first glance, she looked like a
standard teacher. Although she was old, she still looked very good.””I don’t understand. Isn’t he already
in prison?”"””

“""Please don’t misunderstand,”” officer Wang said.””We’re here to ask you about tu Qiang’s past. We
hope you can cooperate with us.”” ”

“7"0h ...”” After all, Ms. Xie rarely dealt with police officers. She immediately nodded in cooperation,
even showing a trace of nervousness. ”

“In order to get to the point as soon as possible, officer Wang asked a simple question,””””We want to
know, tu Qiang is a well-known lawyer, and you are a high school teacher. Both of you are already very
rich, so why did he accept bribes?”” ”
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“’"He likes to gamble,”” Ms. Xie answered without thinking.””The money he makes is not enough for
him to lose. Sometimes, when Yaoming is not enough for him to play, he goes to aomon, and even to
Singapore and Malaysia ...”” ”

“In fact, Zhao Yu and the others had already known about this question, but in order to let Ms. Xie get
into the mood, they had to start with these basic questions. ”



“””His family used to be quite rich. In the early years, he rarely lost in gambling, but ...”” Madam Xie
shook her head and sighed.””Later on, he couldn’t do it. He lost more and more, and the more he lost,
the more he gambled. No matter how | tried to persuade him, he wouldn’t listen. Then, something really
happened!”” ”

“’"However, before he got into trouble, we had already filed for a divorce. Our relationship has long
ceased to exist except in name. If | continue to live with him,”” Ms. Xie said with resentment,””I’'m afraid
| can’t even afford to pay my daughter’s tuition!”” ”

“Zhao Yu knew that tu Qiang’s daughter was studying abroad, and her annual school fees were not a
small expense. ”
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“’"QOriginally, it was a good family,”” Ms. Xie said emotionally.””He seemed to have gone crazy. He even
said that he could see through people’s minds and guaranteed to win money ...”” ”

‘?H ”n

“"Oh?"” Officer Wang quickly asked,””so, he likes to read people’s minds

“""Yes,”” Madam Xie said.””For the sake of his work, he has a lot of psychological knowledge. In this
regard, he does have some skills, but ... This is different from gambling, right? ”

“""Even if you can see through the other party’s mind, you can’t prevent them from cheating, right?
Don’t you think so?”” ”

“Upon hearing this, Zhao Yu and the other two nodded their heads hard. ”

Chapter 1915: major case

“””| don’t think so?”” Ms. Xie continued,””I’'ve never heard of him taking the psychologist exam. After
all, he is a lawyer, and lawyers are his main profession. ”

“’"But his level is really high. He shouldn’t be worse than those psychologists, right? “”He can indeed
accurately grasp some people’s psychology ...”” Ms. Xie said frankly.””Otherwise, he wouldn’t have
caused the girl who was raped to have a psychological disorder!”” ”

“"”|s that so?”” Officer Wang asked,””he’s so good at grasping people’s minds. Aren’t you affected by
him?"” ”

“’”No,”” Ms. Xie said.””To be honest with you, whether or not he got into an accident and went to jail,
we would have divorced sooner or later. In fact, a long time ago, our marriage had already ceased to
exist in name only!”””

“’"Oh?"” Officer Wang asked,””can you be more specific?”” ”

“’"Sure,”” Mrs. Xie said.””When we first got married, it was still better. Our little life was quite good, but
later, after the birth of his daughter, he became quiet. ”

“’” At that time, | thought that he valued men over women, so | held my breath. He ignored me, and |
ignored him ... ”



“’”But later, | guess | gradually realized that although he was a lawyer who often dealt with people, he
was an introvert. His reticence was not because of our daughter, but because of his personality ... ”

“’"Therefore, our material life is very sufficient and enviable, but our spiritual life is empty. A long time
ago, we slept in separate rooms and didn’t stay together ... ”

“” After that, when his leg tendons were cut, the situation became even worse. We used to
communicate a little, but from then on, he became more and more irritable. Our communication would
only end up in an argument ... ”

“" After that, we basically became strangers. ”

“’"To be honest, I’'m a person who cares about my reputation. If it wasn’t for my reputation and my
daughter, | wouldn’t have waited until he was in jail before divorcing him ...”” ”
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“Zhao Yu and the other two looked at each other, then officer Wang continued,””then, his hamstrings
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“"”0h, because | lost an important lawsuit at that time, | offended some local tyrants, and they took
revenge on me,”” Ms. Xie said.””Although the operation was successful, it had some impact. | couldn’t
walk for too long, and my movements were not very flexible, not to mention exercising!”” ”

“”"The reason why he fell in love with gambling was also after his hamstring was cut,”” Mrs. Xie
continued,””perhaps gambling can satisfy some kind of emptiness in him? Losing his ability to move is a
big blow to him!”"””

“Hearing this, Zhao Yu and the other two looked at each other again. Now it seemed that the possibility
of tu Qiang being the real murderer was a little higher.”

“Ms. Xie only thought that tu Qiang liked gambling because he couldn’t exercise normally. But in fact, it
was very likely that tu Qiang liked gambling because he couldn’t kill people to vent his anger!”

The crazy gambling might reduce his desire to kill ...

“’"Then ...”” At this time, Zhao Yu finally couldn’t help but ask,””do you think that he has a tendency to
hate women?”””

“””He hates women?”” Madam Xie frowned.””You ... What do you mean?”” | don’t think he hates
women in any way. If you hate women, why did you still marry me?”””

“”"Then ...”” Zhao Yu thought for a while, then asked,””did tu Qiang mention anything to you? did he
encounter any mishaps when he was young?”””
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“""Unfortunate?”” Ms. Xie thought for a moment, then nodded and said,
uncle. His parents went missing when he was six years old!”” ”

tu Qiang was raised by his

“"\What?”” Zhao Yu and the other two were stunned. There was no such information in the information
they received. ”

“’"He ... Was adopted?”” Zhao Yu’s eyes widened.””How did his biological parents go missing? why?”” ”



“’”| don’t know.”” Madam Xie shook her head.””He just suddenly ran away from home and left the only
six-year-old tu Qiang behind. He didn’t leave any information behind. After so many years, there has
been no news of him.”

“*”| remember that tu Qiang’s uncle advised tu Qiang to leave some information in the database in case
they found his biological parents. However, tu Qiang rejected him. He said that since his parents had
abandoned him, there was no need to look for them again ... ”

“"”police officer,”” Ms. Xie asked timidly,””are these the shadows of childhood?”” ”
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. Is his uncle still around?”” Can Wang asked. ”
“""He passed away ten years ago ...”” Madam Xie shook her head. ”

“””Then, you’ve been married for so many years,”” Zhao Yu asked again,””does tu Qiang have violent
tendencies?”” ”

“’"No,”” Ms. Xie replied.””I've never seen him smash anything, and he’s never been jealous of us. The
most angry he is is when he hits the table ...”””

“After that, officer Wang began to ask about tu Qiang’s background through Ms. Xie to figure out his life.

”

Ms. Xie did not hold anything back and began to explain everything.
“In order not to disturb them, Zhao Yu and Zeng ke went to another table. ”

“””Team leader, | think we’ve found the right person,”” Zeng ke said to Zhao Yu as he held a glass of fruit
juice.””If we're going according to what Ms. Xie said, tu Qiang is the biggest suspect!”

“7” Although | don’t know what exactly happened,”” Zeng ke took a sip of juice and said,””his parents
‘disappearance must have hurt his young heart, so when he grew up, he killed women!”””

“" After his tendons were cut, he could no longer commit crimes. He could only numb himself with
gambling to satisfy the thrill of killing ...”” ”

“""He’s a silent and eloquent lawyer,”” Zhao Yu said.””These contradictory characteristics are very
similar to our psychological profile! ”

“’”It seems that a mental patient’s memory is quite reliable. Although Liu Cheng has mental problems,
he might not have mistaken him for someone else. Tu Qiang should be the real culprit of Xuanji!!!”””

“””In fact, he was the one who committed all the murders!”” ”
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“”If the remaining eight cases really happened,”” Zeng ke said seriously,””that means that this person

may be a serial killer who killed 13 people!”” ”

“’"This guy ... He has killed more people than Yun Duo’ er. This is a big case ... How ... How about ...

“Zeng ke wanted Zhao Yu to immediately inform Wu Xiumin and the others of the latest situation, so
that they could understand the importance of tu Qiang. ”

“However, Zhao Yu had already turned on his phone and dialed cui Lizhu’s number. ”



“"Hey!”” As soon as the call connected, cui Lizhu immediately reported to Zhao Yu,””boss, this guy is
stubborn. No matter how we tried to scare him, he refused to say anything!”””

“"Tsk tsk ...”” Zhao Yu pouted regretfully. It seemed that his worries were not unnecessary. ”

“"”| feel that we have found the right person. Just looking at this guy’s eyes, it makes me shudder!
“”He’s very cold-blooded ...”” Cui Lizhu said, firing off a series of questions.””He only admitted that he
knew Nong zhifa and talked to him before. He didn’t admit anything else!”” ”

“””0Okay,”” Zhao Yu said.””I'll send you the latest information later. Ask sis Wu to continue to put
pressure on him, don’t let him catch his breath!”””

“’”New information?”” Cui Lizhu was excited.””What new information? Is there any evidence?”” ”
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“””No,”” Zhao Yu said frankly,””but it might be helpful to sis Wu’s interrogation ...

“After hanging up the phone, Zhao Yu quickly sent the latest information to cui Lizhu. Officer Wang had
also finished his inquiry. ”

Zhao Yu and Zeng ke quickly walked over.

“Officer Wang didn’t dare to call Zhao Yu “’master”” in front of outsiders, so he addressed Zhao Yu as
“’Sir.””"”I've already recorded tu Qiang’s tracks! ”
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“Officer Wang took out a key and said,””this is the key that Ms. Xie gave us. We can go to tu Qiang’s

house to check.”” ”

“’”In the past few years, we have been living separately, and we rarely contacted each other because
we lost money,”” Madam Xie nodded and said.””Tu Qiang has always lived in our old house. The house
is mine, so | have the key. You can go and see for yourself!”” Basically, no one has touched anything in
the house, so you can do whatever you want with it...”” ”
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“””0h,”” Zhao Yu quickly reached out his hand,””thank you so much ...

Chapter 1916: Search

“At 5:30 in the afternoon, in a residential building in Xinghai District of Yaoming city, more than a dozen
police officers were carefully searching tu Qiang’s residence. ”

“This was an old residential building of only 70 square meters. Due to Ms. Xie's irregular management,
although no one had lived here for two years, it had always been kept clean and tidy. ”

The dozen or so police officers were all professional investigators transferred by officer Wang from the
technical team and the forensics department to ensure that they would not miss any clues.

“Zhao Yu thought that if tu Qiang was the real murderer, X, who had killed the thirteen victims, then he
might have left some evidence in his house. ”



“If they could find any evidence related to the memoir of the murder, then they could make tu Qiang
admit to his crimes. ”

“At that very moment, Zhao Yu was standing in the living room of tu Qiang’s house, carefully observing
the environment. ”

“Through his initial observation, he could confirm that tu Qiang was indeed a person who loved to read.

”

“On his bookshelf, in addition to a large number of law-related books, there were many other
professional books in other fields, such as psychology, pathology, and even criminal investigation. It
could be said that he had read a lot. ”

“Moreover, tu Qiang was a very meticulous person. Every book was well-preserved, and when one
opened the book, one could see his neat notes. ”

“This reminded Zhao Yu of the lost hand case’s Li dan. From this, it could be seen that tu Qiang was also
a very scheming and cautious person, which was very consistent with the personality characteristics of
the real murderer X.”

“All in all, Zhao Yu was more and more convinced that he had found the right person. Tu Qiang should
be the real murderer X that they were looking for. The real memoir of killing people was written by him,
and Nong zhifa was just a scapegoat that he had bewitched. ”

“77Sifu,”” officer Wang said to Zhao Yu excitedly,””Ms. Xie said that tu Qiang had only lived in This Old
House for about a year before he went to prison. ”

“””But the things here are basically all their old things! ”

“’"Here ..."”” He opened his phone and found the real estate information.””According to the information,
this house was built in 1997. Tu Qiang and his wife bought a new house at that time and have been
living here for five years. ”

“”” And during that period, the memoir of the murders weren’t over yet, so we might really be able to
find something! As long as we can get in touch with the victim, we don’t need to worry about tu Qiang
not confessing. “” ”

“""But the pointis ...”” Zhao Yu said.””We have to at least know what crimes he committed during that
time! The eight cases in the memoir were all compiled by him, and the five cases that we can confirm all
happened before 1997!"””

“Officer Wang nodded and said,””master, how about this?”” Should I look up all the information on the
missing women from that era again? See if there’s anything that matches the killer Diary?”” ”

“’"This ...”” Zhao Yu was in a difficult position. ”

“Officer Wang then said,””it doesn’t matter. During the initial investigation, we collected all the
information, but we thought that the memoir were all true!”””



“Officer Wang was very enthusiastic.”” At that time, we found a total of more than 400 missing persons
cases. If we shorten the time, the workload won't be too heavy. We all have professional technical staff,
so we should be able to solve it quickly!”” ”
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“’" Alright,”” Zhao Yu said, nodding.””As long as there’s a little hope, we must fight for it ...

“77 Alright! “”I’ll do it right away ...”” After that, officer Wang picked up his cell phone and went outside
to make a call.”

“""Team leader, team leader ...”” At this time, Zeng ke ran in from outside and reported to Zhao
Yu.””There is news from the prison. Several prisoners confirmed that tu Qiang and Nong zhifa did have
an unusual exchange ...”” ”

“"E * ck!”” Zhao Yu frowned.””We've investigated these criminals before. Why didn’t you mention this
before?”” ”
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“””Hmm ... Maybe ... Maybe there wasn’t any suspicious person before?”” Zeng ke explained,
have a lot of contact with each other!”””

prisoners

“"Then ...”” Zhao Yu asked,””what kind of abnormal communication was that?”” ”

“’"The prisoners said that Nong zhifa and tu Qiang were boring people in prison. Some people saw them
in close contact, and it seemed that they were talking very opportunistically ...”” ”
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“’"Also, when they talk, they usually hide far away from the crowd, making them seem mysterious ...
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“""|s that so?”” Zhao Yu didn’t believe her. He raised his eyebrows and asked,””is there more
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“’"That’s all,”” Zeng ke replied seriously.””That’s all | have!”” In fact, the prisoners said that they didn’t
have much contact with these two people because of their different personalities ...”” ”

“" Al Zhao Yu sighed. Of course, he understood that in the prison, the prisoners were like a Walking
Horse lamp, so it was reasonable that he didn’t have much contact with them. ”

“””Team leader ...”” Zeng ke said.””| just contacted cui Lizhu, and she said that they are still
interrogating him. It seems that tu Qiang is going all out, and he refuses to say anything. He’s betting
that we can’t find any solid evidence!”” ”
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“"”Then ask the prison to investigate him,”” Zhao Yu instructed.
memoir of the murders in his personal belongings.”” ”

See if there’s anything related to the

“””I've looked for it several times, but | can’t find it ...”” Zeng ke shook his head. ”

“"\Well ... That’s true. This guy is so careful. Even if he had evidence, he would have destroyed it long
ago!”” Zhao Yu sighed.””Well, if we really can’t find any new evidence, we’ll have to watch him get away
with it!”

“’"He’s a lawyer. He must know this very well!”” ”
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“""Yes!”” While Zeng ke was watching the work of the investigators, he suggested to Zhao Yu,””team

leader, if we want to get evidence, we have to find other ways!”” ”



“””|t would be great if we could find the thing he used to commit the crime!”” ”
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“’”Nonsense,”” Zhao Yu pointed at the investigators and said,””otherwise, would | have called so many

people over?”””

“”1 think ...”” Zeng ke said,””tu Qiang used to live in more than one place. We should talk to Ms. Xie
again and ask her to take us to find more things about tu Qiang.”””

“’”Maybe we can find something important? Don’t you agree?”” ”

“”"That’s right!”” Zhao Yu slapped his thigh, his eyes lit up, and he said quickly,””I think so too, so please
make a trip! I'll leave this job to you!”””
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“Zeng ke grinned, but still nodded.””Okay, I'll go ask officer Wang for some people now!”” | ...

“After that, Zeng ke turned around and was about to leave. ”
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“’”\Nait a minute,”” Zhao Yu stopped him and said,””there’s another task for you and officer Wang
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Oh,”” Zeng ke quickly asked,””what mission?”” ”

“" Although the victims recorded in the memoir were all randomly selected by the murderer,”” Zhao Yu
raised his eyebrows,””what if the murderer made them up
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“’"You ... You mean ...”” Zeng ke asked. ”

“’"You and Wang Can send someone to investigate tu Qiang’s personal relationships,”” Zhao Yu
said.””Especially during the time period of the memoir of the murder, see if anyone related to tu Qiang
went missing ...”” ”

Chapter 1917: quietly waiting for a fortuitous encounter

“The next morning, Zhao Yu came to the office early to continue his investigation. ”

“He had not rested for two days, so he naturally had a good sleep last night. At this moment, he was
drinking coffee while looking at the relevant information on the computer. ”

“Yesterday, Wu Xiumin and cui Lizhu had conducted a surprise interrogation of the suspect, tu Qiang, in
prison for more than ten hours. However, tu Qiang had gritted his teeth and didn’t confess in the end. ”

“From this, it could be seen that if they wanted to reveal the truth behind the memoir of the murder,
they had to find more concrete evidence. ”

“Officer Wang had found some cases that were similar to the memoir, but it would take some time to
verify them.”

“In addition, there was no obvious progress on Zeng ke’s side. So far, no one had been found out who
had suddenly disappeared among the women who had interacted with tu Qiang. ”



“Zeng ke had expanded the search area, but it would take time and luck to find out anything from this
point. ”

“At that moment, Zhao Yu was looking at the photo album that he had found in tu Qiang’s house. ”

“The staff from yesterday had made an electronic backup for all the photos in the album, so he could
see tu Qiang’s photos directly through the computer. ”

“Because of his experience, Zhao Yu liked to look at the suspect’s photo every time he was investigating
a case. Perhaps he thought that he could see a lot of things that the suspect couldn’t hide from a
person’s past photos? ”

“The photos in tu Qiang’s album were very simple. They were basically family photos. Except for his ex-
wife, Madam Xie, almost all the photos were of his daughter. ”

“From this, it could be seen that tu Qiang still cared about his daughter. ”

“The album was a little old, and most of the photos in it were old photos from more than ten or twenty
years ago. From the photos, one could see that tu Qiang’s daughter was a pretty girl with delicate
features.”

“According to the information, his daughter, tu Yiyi, was 25 years old this year. She was currently
studying in the United States and had excellent academic results. ”

“Zhao Yu flipped through them one by one, his eyes staring at the photos. He was thinking about the
memoir of the murder case, trying to find a new breakthrough to make tu Qiang confess. ”

“At this moment, the system in his mind suddenly sent him a message. ”

“When he opened it, it turned out that the Gen Zhen hexagram from yesterday had already ended. He
had obtained a high completion rate of 467% and more than a dozen system props. ”

Waa ...

“Seeing this completion rate, Zhao Yu was even more certain that tu Qiang was most likely the real
murderer X that they were looking for! ”

Such a high completion rate meant that his train of thought was correct. He had not found the wrong
person!

The next task was to find a way to get the suspect to confess!
Then ... What should she do to make him confess?

“In the past, whenever this segment came up, Zhao Yu would always be able to come up with a lot of
insidious plans, but as he grew up, he had long gotten rid of those bad habits. ”

“After all, a confession obtained through a sinister scheme was not enough to convince the public. Zhao
Yu preferred to use convincing evidence to speak, just like the video murder case. ”

The most important point was that tu Qiang was different from other suspects. He was proficient in
psychology and many other types of knowledge. Such a person would not be easily fooled.



It would not be worth it if his scheme was exposed.

“After the system ended, Zhao Yu took a look at the devices and points he had obtained this time. There
was nothing special about the devices, and they were basically all the devices he had used before. ”

“Ever since mahazaya’s return, Zhao Yu had barely used any of his devices, so he had already
accumulated quite a few.”

“However, Zhao Yu knew that the more of these good things, the better. In the future, if there was a
function that allowed him to sell devices in exchange for points, he could make a lot of money. ”

“Of course, his points were not bad either. He had more than 90000 points and was getting closer and
closer to 100000 upgrade points. ”

“He had a feeling that as long as he got another powerful hexagram, he might be able to upgrade the
system again soon. ”

“As he thought about the hexagram, Zhao Yu suddenly remembered that he had just finished the
hexagram from yesterday, so he could open a new one. ”

“It was a critical moment in solving the case, so Zhao Yu certainly wouldn’t miss this good opportunity. ”
“Therefore, he opened a new hexagram without any hesitation. ”

“In the end, the new hexagram that he got once again made Zhao Yu dumbfounded. The latest
hexagram was a kun-kan hexagram!”

This ...

Zhao Yu pouted and sighed. He didn’t understand what the system’s hexagram meant.
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“First of all, what was disappointing was that there was no “”Gen”” hexagram. What Zhao Yu needed
the most now was undoubtedly the “”Gen”” hexagram that represented the case. Only with the “’Gen
hexagram could he predict the progress of the case. ”
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“Could it be that ... At such a critical time, the case was going to be stagnant again? ”

Why were there so many twists and turns in this memoir of killing?

“Now that the suspect had been locked in, could it be that ... There would be new changes? ”
“Secondly, why did the kun hexagram suddenly appear? ”

“""Kun"” represented a major event. Would there be a major event in the memoir of killing people? Or
... Was there something else? ”

“As he had not gotten a kun hexagram for a long time, Zhao Yu's heart was beating like a drum. He
didn’t know what he would encounter in the future.”
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“In this hexagram poem, the strangest one was the “”kan”” hexagram at the end. “’Kan”” represented a

woman. What did that mean?”

Could it be that Miao Ying had finished her training and was returning to the team in glory?



Or ... Would he meet another woman?
Who could it be?

“Zhao Yu’s mind was filled with this inexplicable and surprising hexagram, but his eyes were still staring
at tu Qiang’s photo. He looked at the photo of tu Qiang’s daughter and suddenly thought,”” ”

Could it be that the kan hexagram represented tu Qiang’s daughter?

Could it be that ... The system is hinting to me that tu Qiang’s daughter is the key to solving the memoir
murder case?

But ...

Hmm ...

Alright ...

Zhao Yu thought about it and finally realized that he had taken it for granted.

“The system’s hexagram poem was unexpected every time, but it was reasonable every time. Therefore,
it was better for him to put down the burden in his mind and do his own work step by step. ”

“Since the hexagram had already been opened, he just had to wait for the fortuitous encounter. ”

“Thinking of this, Zhao Yu closed tu Qiang’s photo album, wanting to look at other information. As soon
as he closed the document, a News advertisement window popped up on the computer screen. ”

“These advertisements were quite annoying. Zhao Yu wanted to close them, but at a glance, he was
attracted by one of the news headlines. ”

“The headline of the news was,’horrifying! After attending his father-in-law’s funeral, the man actually
received a call from the funeral!”””

I'll cut!

“Zhao Yu was used to criminal cases, so the title was very attractive to him. Zhao Yu couldn’t help but
open the news to take a look. ”

“However, after he finished reading it, he could not help but feel dispirited. ”

“It turned out that the so-called “’thriller”” incident was just because a grave robber had been hired.
After the deceased was buried, a grave robber had stolen the deceased’s burial items and accidentally
touched the mobile phone. That was why he had called the deceased’s son-in-law! ”

This kind of thing ... Was really ... Not easy to comment on ...

“It seemed that the title party was indeed powerful. It was not a strange thing at first, but with a
different title, it immediately changed the meaning ... ”

Alright ...

“Zhao Yu moved the mouse with great effort, preparing to close the pop-up window. Unexpectedly,
when the mouse slid across the pop-up window, there was a new news update. ”



“A new title replaced the horror story just now.””Shocking! A headless female corpse appeared in a Park
in Koreal”””

“The subheading below read: “”The Korea police claimed that someone was imitating the five major
unsolved cases in our country ...”” ”

Chapter 1918: reappearance of the headless case

“""Yes, it’s not fake news.”” Zeng ke quickly walked up to Zhao Yu and reported in a low voice,””KBS
reported it. It happened last night!”” ”

“"I"Il cut!”” Zhao Yu patted his head and asked with a frown,””what is KBS? Isn’t it similar to CCTV?”” "
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“Zeng ke nodded, then continued,””team leader, this is quite new. Right now, the news is spreading all
over Korea. They say that this case is an imitation of the headless female corpses case, which is one of
the five major unsolved cases in Chinal!”” ”

“""|s there really such a thing ...”” Zhao Yu clenched his fists, and his blood started to flow faster. ”

“""| think ...”” Zeng ke didn’t notice Zhao Yu’s reaction, so he joked,””it won’t be long before the Korea
police send you an invitation to South Korea to investigate a case!”” ”

“’"\When the time comes, you must bring us there! Peipei likes Korean food!”” ”
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“Zhao Yu was speechless. He grabbed Zeng ke’s arm and shouted,””tell me, what else did you find?"””
Did you find the leader? Has the identity of the deceased been confirmed? And ... Has the body been
embalmed? is there any difference between this and the headless cases we’ve worked on?”””

“""This ... This ...”” Zeng ke was shocked, and he trembled as he replied,””l don’t know!”” How could the
details of the case be made public?”””

“’"Aren’t you a hacker? “”Hack him and investigate ...”” Zhao Yu ordered. ”

“""Please don ‘t, team leader, are you having a fever?”” Zeng ke’s eyes widened in disbelief.””You want
me to hack into the Korea police’s internal system? Do you know what the consequences are? ”

t'”" ”n

“""\We ... We have to have a special permi

“"Tsk tsk ...”” Of course, Zhao Yu knew that invading another country’s police system was not a joke.
Even if the technology was good enough, it was still not possible. ”
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“’"Team leader,”” Zeng ke asked worriedly,””what’s wrong with you? Why are you so nervous about

cases in other countries? ”

“”If you want to know more about the case, can you contact the Korea authorities through the Foreign
Affairs Office of our Criminal Division? ”

?II ”n

“""Team ... Team leader ... Hey, hey ... Are you okay



“Zeng ke was still talking when he saw Zhao Yu take out his mobile phone and run to the tea room. He
knew that Zhao Yu was going to make a call, so he returned to his desk. ”

“Zhao Yu quickly ran into the pantry and called his father-in-law, Miao kun, first.”
He really wanted to know the details of the headless female corpses case in Korea.

“One of the reasons was that the lost hand case and the devil case had already happened in Korea, and
now the headless female corpses case had suddenly appeared, which obviously elevated the situation. ”

The second reason was what Zhao Yu was most worried about.

“He had gotten a kun-kan hexagram before, and the more he thought about it, the more he felt that
something was wrong. He had a feeling that the kan hexagram probably represented the female corpse!

”

He was worried that this woman who had died in another country might be an acquaintance of his or a
friend of Wanwan ‘s!

“Therefore, he was very anxious to know the situation there, so he called Miao kun. ”

“However, something strange happened. Zhao Yu called for a long time, but the phone could not be
picked up.”

“’"Motherf * cker!”” Zhao Yu was so angry that he almost smashed his phone. He was depressed
because his father-in-law would always screw up at the most critical moment. ”

Why didn’t he pick up the phone?

Could it be ... That he was on the plane?

“‘No, no...””

“Zhao Yu muttered in his heart, then called his sister-in-law, Ding Lan.”

“Then, something even more depressing happened. The number Ding Lan had given him suddenly
became invalid! ”

“Zhao Yu knew that because Ding Lan was always out on missions, sometimes she wouldn’t answer her
phone. But every time she called, at least the phone would ring. So, why did the number suddenly
become empty this time? ”

Tsk tsk ...

“Neither of them picked up the phone, which made Zhao Yu even more anxious. ”

He had no choice but to pick up his phone again and call Li Jing.

“""Hello?”” “”What’s wrong, Zhao Yu?”” Li Jing picked up the phone after only two rings. ”
“""Officer li,”” Zhao Yu asked quickly.””l want to ask, are Miao kun and Ding Lan on a mission?”””

“””What?”” Li Jing hesitated for a moment, then said solemnly,””Zhao Yu, you may not know our rules
well. These are all confidential, so you can’t ask!”” ”



“""This ...”” Zhao Yu was taken aback and said again,””l couldn’t contact them, so | was worried that
they were in danger! You’d better tell me quickly! For ... Um, for the sake of our friendship ...

nnn

“’”Zhao Yu,”” Li Jing said.””Do you already know the latest situation in Korea?”””
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“’” Amazing,”” Zhao Yu admitted.””So, the headless female corpses case is true?”” ”

“""Yes, | am!”” “”The case is getting more and more complicated,”” Li Jing said.””We’re still verifying the
details with the Korea authorities.”” ”

“”Who is the dead woman?”” Zhao Yu asked. ”

“""\We don’t know yet,”” Li Jing said.””The case was just reported last night. The Korea authorities
haven’t found anything yet.”” ”

“”"This time, is it a Chinese?”” Zhao Yu asked. ”

“’”It’s hard to say,”” Li Jing said.””The case happened in Korea. You can’t tell the difference just by
looking at it.”” ”

“"”See that? “”They’ve started killing people,”” Zhao Yu said, rubbing his palms.”” At least the first two
are still alive. If they start to die now, it’ll be hard to control if the ziliu case or any other major murder
cases happen later!”””

“*”Of course we understand.”” Li Jing’s calmness was a huge contrast to Zhao Yu'’s excitement.””But at a
time like this, we need to stay calm.”””

“’"You're right, officer Miao,”” Li Jing said after a moment of hesitation.””These three cases are
probably not for commercial purposes, but for you!”””

“Just as Li Jing said that, there was a commotion in the office outside. ”

?IIII ”

“’"Hey, who are you guys looking for?”” Zeng ke asked from outside,”” How come ... It's you

“Zhao Yu came to the door and looked out of the corner of his eye. He saw a man in a black t-shirt in the
office. The man had a crew cut, and his back was straight. He was the special Agent, Xiao hang, who
Zhao Yu had met many times before! ”

“Xiao hang nodded at Zeng ke, then waved at Zhao Yu politely. ”
“However, Zhao Yu ignored her and closed the door of the tea room. He said to Li Jing, ”
“”” Alright, | saw your old flame. He's here to protect me, right?”” ”

“""Yes,”” Li Jing continued,””Zhao Yu, if it’s to destroy our trade cooperation with Korea, it’s useless to
just kill a few negotiators!”

“"”So, these three cases are clearly to lure you into the trap. ”

“He then added,””so far, the Korea police have not found any important clues about these three cases.
This can only mean that the murderer came prepared. So, no matter what happens, you must not go
there in a hurry!”””



Chapter 1919: special mission

“”"\Wahaha ...”” Zhao Yu’s classic laughter rang out in the office.””Captain Xiao, it’s been a long time!””
Hahaha ...”””

“As he spoke, Zhao Yu reached out with both hands and pinched Xiao hang’s face with great enthusiasm.

”

“Xiao hang was a cold-blooded agent. He had never been touched like this before. If he was an ordinary
person, he would have gone mad. ”

“However, the person in front of him was Zhao Yu, the Demon King that he could not afford to offend. ”

“He had personally experienced Zhao Yu’s power, so when faced with Zhao Yu’s kneading, Xiao hang’s
face turned red, but he suppressed his anger and pretended to laugh. ”
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“””Hahaha, long time no see, detective Zhao ...
“After a fake smile, Xiao hang stretched out his hand and struggled to break free from Zhao Yu’s grasp. ”

“However, Zhao Yu put his arm around his shoulder and said with unusual enthusiasm,””””I’ll treat you
to a good meal this afternoon. We’re not leaving until we’re drunk! I'll get drunk, hahaha ...”” ”

“’"You ... Stop fooling around ...”” Xiao hang lowered his head and struggled with great effort to break
free. His face was already covered in sweat.””You know my mission. I’'m here to protect you. You can’t
touch the wine!”””

“""\What? To protect?”” “”Protect the team leader?”” Zeng ke asked, puzzled. This ... This ... What
happened?”””

“’"It's fine if you don’t drink.”” Zhao Yu ignored Zeng ke and winked at Xiao hang.””It’s a must to have a
meal!”” | haven’t seen you for so long, we brothers should have a good chat ... ”

“""By the way,”” Zhao Yu thought of something and reached out to Xiao hang’s arm again, asking with
concern,””has your arrow wound healed?”” ”

Whoosh ...

“Seeing Zhao Yu coming for him again, Xiao hang’s expression changed. He quickly dodged to the side as
if he had been electrocuted, not letting Zhao Yu have his way. At the same time, he smiled and replied, ”

nnn

“""You don’t need to worry. Alright, I’'m all better ...

nn n

“’"0h ...”” Zhao Yu’s eyes were full of evil thoughts.””That’s good, that’s good ...

“Xiao hang secretly wiped his sweat and cursed in his heart. You know I've recovered, but you’re still
scratching me. If you keep scratching me ... ”



“At this time, the members of the Special Investigation Group entered the office one after another. Xiao
hang was also an old friend of everyone, so after meeting, they all greeted each other. ”

“7"\Well ... Detective Zhao, it’s fine to catch up,”” Xiao hang said, pointing to the office.””But aren’t you
working now?”” he asked. How about this, you continue to investigate your case, | ... | won’t disturb you
any longer, I'll wait for you outside ... ”

“””Remember, if you ever go out, you have to tell me ...”

nnn

“’”I"'m your bodyguard now! Hehe ...

“After laughing awkwardly, Xiao hang left the office in a Huff. ”
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“""\What’s wrong, boss?”” Cui Lizhu asked in surprise,””what did you get into this time? Why did you
send this Special Agent Captain to be your bodyguard?”””

“””Did something go wrong with the memoir?”” Ran Tao was also confused. ”

“’"Don’t make wild guesses,”” Zhao Yu said.””These are all secret services ‘matters. You don’t know
about them ...”"” ”

“"Ohl”” “’Is it because of the headless female corpses case?”” Zeng ke asked. ”
“’"\What?”” Cui Lizhu’s eyes widened.””The headless female corpses case? What’s the situation?”” ”

“””No, don’t talk nonsense! You’re the only one with a fast mouth, aren’t you?”” Zhao Yu then asked
Zeng ke,””1 asked you to investigate the missing people. Is there any new information so far?”” ”
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“Although he knew that Zhao Yu was trying to change the topic, Zeng ke still quickly explained,””team

leader, I've told you that it takes time to investigate the missing people!”””

“"”Also, we haven’t found any of the missing people. We don’t know if they’re Dead or Alive. Even if
they’re dead, we don’t know how they died. It doesn’t look like the diary.”” ”

“”0Oh ...”” Zhao Yu nodded.””It seems that this direction will not work.”” Only by finding the body can
we be sure if it’s related to the memoir of the murder ...”””
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“""Now,”” Zeng ke said,””we can only look for similar cases from those that have been confirmed as
murder cases. But, as you know, any fingerprints or DNA evidence obtained from murder cases will be
regularly compared with the information in the database!”” ”

“7"Mm.”” Zhao Yu nodded.””Tu Qiang has been in prison for two years, so he has a criminal record. If he
really left evidence behind, the police would have found him a long time ago!”” ”
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“""So,”” Zeng ke said,””we can only start with the murders that didn’t leave any evidence, but so far,
Zeng ke said regretfully,””we haven’t found a single one ...”” ”
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“””Then, there are only two ways,”” Zhao Yu said.””One is to expand the scope, and the other is to think
of another way. This direction doesn’t work ...”” ”
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“"Well,”” Zeng ke shrugged,””then try to expand the scope!”” Let’s compare it with tu Qiang’s
movements that year, and follow his tracks to find suspicious crimes!”” ”



“” Alright!”” Zhao Yu nodded, then asked cui Lizhu,””how’s Tu Qiang doing?”” ”

“’"The interrogation is over. Tu Qiang didn’t say anything!”” Cui Lizhu shook her head.””l think he’s the
real murderer! Do you know? During the interrogation, if it was an innocent person, they would have at
least tried to defend themselves, right? ”

“””But tu Qiang never explained himself. It seems like he wants to have a good contest with us! Let’s see
if we can prove that he’s guilty. ”

“""Also, the extension order has been approved,”” cui Lizhu said.””The prison has canceled tu Qiang’s
bail, but according to the reduction of his sentence, we can only detain him for fifteen days at most.
After fifteen days, if we still can’t find decisive evidence, then he will walk out of the prison ...”” ”

“’"Also, sis Wu is exhausted from the night of interrogation, so she’ll be a little late today!”” ”

“Zhao Yu then asked Zeng ke,””what about officer Wang?”” Is there any progress in the search for
evidence?”””

“’"| don’t think so?"”” Zeng ke sighed.””If there were, | would have sent you a letter long ago!”” ”
Didi.. Didi...

“At this time, Zhao Yu’s phone suddenly rang. He quickly said to the crowd,””Then, let’s all do our jobs
and continue to do our jobs welll”””

“After saying that, he quickly took out his phone and ran to the tea room to answer the call. ”

“After the call connected, his girlfriend Miao Ying’s voice came from the phone,””Zhao Yu, how’s the
Yaoming case going?”””

“” Aiyo, thank God, you finally called!”” Hearing Miao Ying’s voice, Zhao Yu was relieved.””I’ve called
you more than ten times. If you still don’t pick up, I'm going to go crazy!”” ”

“’”| know,”” Miao Ying said.””| received a new mission, and | was just listening to the leader’s
assignment!”” ”

“""Mission?”” Zhao Yu was stunned.””What mission?”” ”

“"| was just about to ask you! Did you cause trouble again?”” Miao Ying asked,””do you know what
mission | accepted? Go to Qinshan to protect your parents, oh no... To protect our parents!”””

Chapter 1920: More terrifying than ghosts

“’"\What?”” Zhao Yu stretched his neck like a cockfight.””You went to ... Protect our parents?!”””

“’”I'm not the only one,”” Miao Ying said.””| was assigned to a small group, and because no one was
more suitable than me for this task, they sent me here before | even finished my internship!”” ”

“"”0h ... That’s good ...”” Zhao Yu mumbled. ”
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“""Zhao Yu,”” miss Miao asked seriously,
Big Shot outside?”” ”

tell me, did you do this on purpose, or did you offend some

“””No... No... | really don’t have that!”” Zhao Yu quickly explained,””I think it might be that secret
services is preparing for a rainy day. ”

“””Have you heard about the lost hand case and the devil case in Korea? did the higher-ups send people
to protect me and my family because they were worried that they would target me? ”

“"”Hehe ... You don’t say. The higher-ups are quite good at arranging things,”” Zhao Yu said.””| can rest
assured that they arranged for you to protect my family!”” ”

“"”You can still laugh? “”But ...”” Miao Ying obviously didn’t catch up with the rhythm, and immediately
asked,””Korea is so far away, why would the higher-ups think of you? Isn’t this a bit too much of an
unnecessary worry?”” ”

“’”| don’t know. At first, the higher-ups wanted to send me to Korea to assist in the investigation!
However, the more | thought about it, the more | felt that something was wrong. | thought that it was a
clear trap, so | was not allowed to go!”””

“"”0Oh ... I see ...”” Miao Ying said solemnly.””This is strange, so we really have to be careful. You're the
one who attracts the most attention!”” ”
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“""Yes, | also think that I've been too sharp recently, so | have to restrain myself in the future, but ...
Zhao Yu said innocently.””You can’t blame me for all these things, right? Someone is imitating those
cases, but it doesn’t necessarily mean that they are targeting me, right? ”

“””Now, Xiao hang is standing guard outside the door! They actually sent a team of agents to protect
me!llll n

wunn nnn

Oh,”” Miao Ying said.””Then I’'m relieved. It’s better to be safe than sorry. Don’t be careless.

“*”| know that, don’t worry, dear,”” Zhao Yu said.””When | solve the case of the memoir of a murder, I'll
go back to Qinshan to meet you. | haven’t seen you for a long time, and I’'m so bored!”” What's up, do
you miss your husband?”” ”

“7” Again, but ...”” Miao Ying paused, then suddenly lowered her voice and said to Zhao Yu,””| thought
the higher-ups had already given you a new task!”” ”

“"\What?”” Zhao Yu was also slightly stunned.””Didn’t | just tell you? The mission in Korea has been
canceled. The only thing | have to do now is to get rid of the memaoir of the killings as soon as possible

”

'Il ”

“’"|s that so?”” Miao Ying seemed to hesitate, but after thinking for a few seconds, she lowered her
voice and said to Zhao Yu,””Zhao Yu, | just heard a piece of news. | thought the higher-ups would send
you over!”””

“7"Oh?"” “"What news?”” Zhao Yu realized that Miao Ying had a hidden meaning in her words. ”

“"”Sister Ding Lan ...”” Miao Ying said hesitantly.””She suddenly went missing while completing a
mission. | thought the higher-ups would send you to look for her!”””
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“””\What?”” Hearing this, Zhao Yu suddenly felt a sharp pain in his heart. He quickly asked,
Where did you hear that? How did we lose contact with Ding Lan?”” ”

you ...
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“””| heard ... Oh ... | heard it by accident. Please don’t tell anyone,”” Miao Ying replied.””When | was
handing in the form from the command center, | heard someone talking about Ding Lan ... ”

“’”Then, | called my dad ...”””
“” Ah? It can’t be, right?”” Zhao Yu was shocked.””Did ... Did Miao kun tell you?”””

“’"No,”” Miao Ying said.””My dad didn’t pick up his phone, but | didn’t come here to play after being
trained by the Secret Service for so many days. I've already found out that Ding Lan was probably
completing an undercover mission. We couldn’t contact her at first, but when we finally got back in
touch, we couldn’t get in touch with her!”””

“’"I'm guessing that my dad didn’t pick up the phone because he’s dealing with this!”” Miao Ying
said,””so, | thought that the higher-ups would send you too
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“’"But | think little sister Ding Lan is the best, she should be fine, right? Perhaps, there was an accident
during the infiltration mission, so she couldn’t contact the headquarters for the time being?”” ”

“The more Miao Ying said this, the more Zhao Yu felt a sharp pain in his heart. He didn’t tell Miao Ying
about the headless female corpses case in Korea. ”
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“There was the headless female corpses case in Korea, and his hexagram had a “”kan”” hexagram. Now,

he had lost contact with Ding Lan.”

“These three ominous signs made Zhao Yu extremely worried. Could the headless female corpse that
had appeared in Korea be his sister-in-law, Ding Lan? ”

No...
Please don’t ...

“Zhao Yu mumbled in his heart, so he didn’t hear what Miao Ying said to him after that. ”

“Five minutes later, in the parking lot of the police station, Xiao hang and his colleagues were in a black
SUV parked in the shadows. They looked as if they were facing a great enemy. ”
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we have covered all the
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“""Leader Xiao,”” another team of colleagues reported over the walkie-talkie,
passages around the police station. If he wants to go out, we will definitely see him ...
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“’"Also, we have done a safety assessment with the drone. There are no safety problems ...

“””\lery good,”” Xiao hang said.””Everyone, stay alert. I've dealt with this guy many times. Sometimes, |
really wonder if he’s even human.”” ”
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“’"Hehe, Captain, you're joking,”” an agent next to him said.””If he’s not a human, is he a ghost?”” ”

“"| feel that this person is sometimes even scarier than a ghost!”” “”Even a ghost might not be able to
complete the tasks that he has completed,”” Xiao hang said with emotion. ”



“””Leader Xiao, this is not like you ...”” The agent sitting in the driver’s seat said.””You are the iron-
blooded God of War of our Secret Service. It is rare to see you convinced by anyone. This Zhao Yu ... Is he
really that amazing

L

“’"Hmph!”” Xiao hang snorted coldly.””| really hope that you can spend more time with him!”””

“As he spoke, Xiao hang couldn’t help but touch his face. The place where Zhao Yu had pinched him
before was still aching. ”

Squeak ...

“As soon as Xiao hang finished speaking, he heard a busy tone in his headphones. The ear-piercing
sound made him quickly take off his headphones. ”
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“” Ah?”” One of the agents looked at the monitor in his hand and asked,””what’s going on? Why is
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there no signal? | can’t see anything

“rE % ck1”” “”Damn it!”” Xiao hang cursed under his breath. He immediately pulled out his pistol and
said,””hurry up and confirm if we’re being attacked!”” ”

Huala ...

“Just as Xiao hang was panicking, the door of the car was suddenly pulled open from the outside. Zhao
Yu, with bloodshot eyes, stepped into the car and sat right next to Xiao hang. ”



